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« -. Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2011 8:09 PM

To: 'Renee Kennedy-Varab'

Subject: RE: principal office and/or mailing address update

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
internet Access ol
Division of Corporations :

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ctick on the tink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Renee Kennedy-Varab [mailto:rkennedyvarab@mgai.com]
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:15 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: principal office and/or mailing address update

Please update the Principal Office Address only for Florida Sub-S Corporation, J.J. Varab, Inc. "'5‘
Document Number P07000012476 g
FEI/EIN Number 113801858 !

Old Address: i
3016 PARKWAY BLVD., #206 *
KISSIMMEE FL 34747 US

New Address: 4
1410 Celebration Avenue, #204 ¥

Celebration, FL 34747

Renee Kennedy Varab |
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